Minutes approved 12.4.25

Historical Preservation Committee Meeting
Chairman Kaden Nelms

Second Floor Conference Room — McKenzie Building
Thursday, November 13, 2025 — 3:00 p.m.

Committee Members Present: Chairman Kaden Nelms, Russ Crawford, Circuit

MOTION

Discussion:

Discussion:

Clerk Linc Hobson, County Clerk John
Ackerman

MOTION BY MEMBER CRAWFORD, SECOND BY MEMBER
ACKERMAN to approve the October 14, 2025 meeting minutes

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Tazewell County Book

County Clerk John Ackerman brought that last book that was
published for Tazewell County to the meeting for the committee
members to see. He stated it was published in 1905. He also
brought examples of the City of Pekin’s book, which was published
in 2024 and the City of Washington’s book, which was published
this year. He stated that the cost for the City of Pekin book was
$30,000 and they received the money back from the book
purchases.

Circuit Clerk Linc Hobson recommended that County Clerk
Ackerman reach out to Jared Olar and Susan Rynearson to see if
they would be interested in this project. County Clerk Ackerman
stated that he would report back next month.

County Clerk Ackerman stated that this would need to be
completed by the bicentennial in April of 2027 so there should be
plenty of time to get this project completed.

Courthouse Lawn Memorial Layout
County Clerk Ackerman provided the committee with a map of the

Courthouse lawn which showed where the current memorials are
located and where future memorials would be placed.



DISCUSSION:

Update on America 250 Planning

County Clerk Ackerman stated that Peoria City Hall changed their
mind and decided they wanted to Lincoln flag so we will not be
receiving that. He stated that one thing that could be done is a state
historical marker at Dillon Cemetery. He stated that is where the first
settler of Tazewell County was buried.

County Clerk Ackerman stated that Washington is going to do an
America 250 event at Candlewood Bridge and he stated Morton is
looking at two, one for Evans Corner and one for Libby’s.

County Clerk Ackerman stated that an option would be to contribute
$500-$1,000 to the townships for their America 250 events. He
stated that the County could send out a letter stating that if you are
planning an event, we will contribute. He stated that the County of
Tazewell name would be on the state historic marker as well. County
Clerk Ackerman stated that he would like to move this forward to
which committee needs to pass this and have the county board
authorize this. He stated that there are 19 townships it would be
$19,000 max, however, not all townships will do something.

Circuit Clerk stated that we should move this project through and
create another committee entitled Tazewell County Bicentennial
Committee. He stated that he hopes other members will want to get
involved.

The committee members agreed that Member Crawford and Circuit
Clerk Hobson will speak to Chairman Grimm and Administrator Darcy
and discuss where the funds will come from for this project.

Chairman Nelms discussed the option of having a display with
historical items the day before the 4t of July for visitors.

County Clerk Ackerman recommended having the display the

weekend before the 4™ of July we open the Courthouse on a
Saturday for visitors.

Page 2 of 4



DISCUSSION:

DISCUSSION:

Chairman Nelms suggested they request having Santa Anna’s leg
loaned to us for the display. County Clerk Ackerman stated that he
could ask but he did not that it would be allowed.

Medal of Honor Monument Quote

Chairman Nelms provided a quote that he received from Abel
Monument. He stated that the quote is for $13,600. He stated that
the monument would be 4’ wide x 8” thick x 6’ tall.

County Clerk Ackerman stated that his previous quote included
citations for all three recipients including photos and a short
biography. He also stated that his quote included coloring the medal
blue (with white stars) for the medal of honor colors. He requested
adding that to the quote. He would recommend placing this in the
utility area which would block the view of the generator. He stated
that we could aim for Memorial Day with Veteran's Day as the
backup.

Future Direction

County Clerk Ackerman questioned what items they will be taking to
the board for approval in early 2026.

Circuit Clerk Hobson again recommended forming another
committee which would add more members to discuss the
bicentennial projects.

County Clerk Ackerman stated that he would like to get approval to
do the traveling county board meetings.

County Clerk Ackerman stated that we are going to the board in
January for the Medal of Honor and November for America 250. He
also questioned if the tourism boards could be brought to the board
in January.

County Clerk Ackerman stated that Circuit Clerk Hobson and Member
Crawford plan to meet with Mindy to discuss what budget the
$20,000-$25,000 could be taken from for the America 250 donations
to the townships for their events. He recommended this as an in-
place meeting at the November county board meeting.

Page 3 of 4



DISCUSSION: Recap of Meeting

County Clerk Ackerman stated that the Medal of Honor project will
be presented to the board in January for approval. He stated that we
will hold off on the Courthouse state historical markers until we form
the new Bicentennial committee.

Chairman Nelms recessed the meeting at 4:21 p.m.

(transcribed by S. Gullette)

Page 4 of 4



